Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 25 February, 2021 10:14 AM

To: stanley.tan@alp.com.sg

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Hor, Yinrul; Teo, Ericweihong;

alan.kong@alp.com.sg; rachel.chong@alp.com.sg; admin@republicmotor.com
aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED
VEHICLE SKW6643D AND FBD2006B ON 23/02/2021

Subject:

Without Prejudice
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We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with

your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list
to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

Your Reference: AL.INS.2021.30596(PDPI)ST
Our Reference : 1577854419SG003

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.

Name of Surveyor Company Name

Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services

Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services

Jimmy Lee Priority Services

EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Ng You Han Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Soon HanXin (Gary)

Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Chow Bo Xiong

Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin)

Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Steve Chen Tsue Yee LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Mohammed Rasul
Kenneth Kong

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear
the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Thanks & Regards,

Divyashni Subramaniam

AlIG

FNOL Adjuster |

Auto Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd
Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1012103



Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: stanley.tan@alp.com.sg [mailto:stanley.tan@alp.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 24 February 2021 5:39 PM

To: Claims Admin Support <ClaimsAdminSupport@aig.com>

Cc: alan.kong@alp.com.sg; rachel.chong@alp.com.sg; 'RPM admin' <admin@republicmotor.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTIFICATION - YOUR REF: SKW 6643 D OUR REF:
AL.INS.2021.30596(PDPI)ST

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Your Ref: SKW 6643 D
Our Ref: AL.INS.2021.30596 (PDPI)ST
24" February 2021

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd BY EMAIL ONLY
78 Shenton Way

#09-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBD 2006 B & SKW 6643 D ON 23" FEBRUARY 2021 ALONG YISHUN
AVE 2 TWDS YISHUN AVE 7

We act for the owner of vehicle no. FBD 2006 B.
We are instructed to claim damages against you in connection with the above accident.

Pursuant to NIMA protocol, we hereby give you notice to conduct a pre-repair survey of our client’s motor
vehicle at the under-stated workshop: -

ADVANCE REPUBLIC PTE LTD
68 Kaki Bukit Ave 6

#04-06, ARK@KB

Singapore 417896

Person In-Charge: Jean

Mobile Number: 6384 4888

TAKE NOTICE that you are required to respond to us within 2 working days (excluding Saturday, Sunday
and Public Holiday) of receipt of this notice as to whether you wish to carry out or waive a pre-repair
inspection. If we do not hear from you in this regard by the stipulated time, we shall construe your silence as
waiver of the requirement for a pre-repair survey and our client’s repairers shall proceed to repair our
client’s vehicle without further reference.

Please contact our staff, Stanley / Alan at 6438 3303 or email us at Stanley.tan@alp.com.sg /
Alan.kong@alp.com.sg for future correspondences.

Please NOTE that I have moved to ALP LAW CORPORATION.

Best Regards



STANLEY TAN

For and on behalf of
ALLISTER LIM

ALP LAW CORPORATION
ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS

1 Coleman Street
#05-01 The Adelphi
Singapore 179803
Telephone : 6438 3303
Facsimile : 6438 1211

Email Confidentiality Warning:

This message contains information which is subject to legal professional privilege and/or is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are notified that any unauthorised disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this information is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this message in error, please notify us by e-mailing us at [ mail@alp.com.sg ] and delete it from your system. Unless
the contents of this email relate to matters within the scope of the firm's engagement, any opinions, views and other information are
expressed in the sender's personal capacity. You should scan this email and any file attached for viruses. We take no responsibility
for any loss or damage, whether caused by our own negligence or not, that results from a computer virus or a defect in the
transmission of this email or any attached file.




